
State of Florida 

Juhltt~nfrir~ ctlnnnnilminn 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAI IASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-~-~-~-{}-ll-~-~-I>-lJ-~-

March 19, 2015 

DaleN. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 

Carlotta S. Stauffer~mmission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

14000 l-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

John J. Truitt, with the Office of Public Counsel , has requested a copy ofthe 
confidential document listed below, which was initiated by the Office ofPublic Counsel. The 
above docket is presently on appeal in the Supreme Court. Permission is requested, pursuant 
to APM 11.04 C.6.d.(2)(b ), to make a copy of this confidential document for the Office of Public 
Counsel. 

04996-14- APA!Deamer- (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 2 [of2] for FPL, for 
hedging activities audit (Audit Control No. 14-083-4-1). [x-ref. DN 05448-14] 

Approved: 7~ 17J ;J~ 

Denied: --------------------------------

Date: .:) /t 1/ d- 0 l l 

cc: Docket Fi le: Administrative Correspondenc-e 
Samantha Cibula, Office of the General Counsel 
Adria Harper, Office of the General Counsel 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAR 19, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 01531-15



Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 

Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, March 18, 2015 1:01 PM 

'Truitt, John' 

Subject: RE: OPC Consolidated Appeal Record 

Ok. Per this e-mail, I will request from the Division Director permission to make copies of the 
confidential hearing exhibits for OPC and place them on 1 CD. 

I will also provide a separate CD with the non-confidential hearing exhibits for you. 

I'll let you know when these CDs are available for pick up at the Clerk's Office. 

Thank you, 

Marguerite H. Me Lean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Truitt, John [mailto:TRUITT.JOHN@Ieg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 12:57 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: RE: OPC Consolidated Appeal Record 

That would be fine. 

JJT 

From: Marguerite Mclean [mailtq_;_rnm<;;.leq_n@P.?.~stag;..,f!......y~] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 12:56 PM 
To: Truitt, John 
Subject: RE: OPC Consolidated Appeal Record 

I would have to put all non-confidential exhibits on 1 CD and all confidential exhibits on a separate 

CD. These documents cannot be blended. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
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2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Truitt, John [mailto:TRUITT.JOHN@Ieg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 12:54 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: OPC Consolidated Appeal Record 

Is there any way all of the exhibits, including the confidential exhibits can be placed on 1 CD? 

From: Marguerite McLean [mai_lto:mmcleao..@Qs..C:::.s!;;tt~ .•. f!.,.!J.~] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 12:53 PM 
To: Truitt, John 
Subject: RE: OPC Consolidated Appeal Record 

The Hearing Exhibits are to large to send via e-mail. Also, are you wanting the confidential 
documents as well ? 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Truitt, John [mailto:TRUITT.JOHN@Ieg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 12:32 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: OPC Consolidated Appeal Record 

Marguerite, 

Thank you for the CD containing the consolidated appeal record. I would also like to request a CD containing all 

attachments that are referenced in the consolidated index. 

Thank you, 

John J. Truitt 

Associate Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 

111 West Madison Street, Room 812 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

850-717-0346(direct) 

850-488-9330 (main) 

850-487-6419 (fax) 
Truitt.John@leg.state.fl.us 
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law and e-mail communication may be subject to disclosure. 

From: Marguerite Mclean [Q1ailto:mmclean__@Qsc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 10:50 AM 
To: Truitt, John 
Subject: OPC Consolidated Appeal Record 

John, 

Per your request, the CD that contains the consolidated appeal record is ready for pick up at the 
Commission's Clerk's Office. 

Thank you, 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 
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